PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, September 2, 2020
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

COMMISSION MEMBER AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

One or more members of the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission may participate in a meeting remotely.
The member of the Commission presiding over the meeting will be physically present at the above public location.
Audio conference equipment providing two-way audio communication with each member participating remotely
will be made available, and each portion of the meeting held by audio conference that is required to be open to
the public can be heard by the public at the location specified.

CITIZEN AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

Call-in number: 1-408-418-9388. Altendee Access Code: 626-304-3234#.
Citizens wishing to listen or participate must call in prior to the start of the meeting, and should identify
themselves. Affendees may call in fo listen only, if desired.

s Those wishing to speak will be called upon to address the Commission.

e Historical Commission agenda packets can be viewed online at www.lockhart-tx.org starting two days prior to
the meeting. Navigate from the Departments tab at the top of the page to Development Services — Meeting
Minutes/Schedules (on left side) — Agendas & Minutes — Historical Preservation Agendas & Minutes -
Agenda Packels.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the minutes of the August 5, 2020 meeting.

4. CFA-20-09. Consider a request by Maribel Gutierrez for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for window
signage for the Barrio House business on Part of Lot 1, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB
{Commercial Central Business District) and located at 207 East Market Street.

S. CEA-20-10. Consider a request by Daisy Lugo for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for wall and window
signage for the El Patio business on Part of Lot 1, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB
(Commercial Central Business District) and located at 207 “A” East Market Street.

6. CFA-20-11. Consider a request by Laura Salwen for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for window
signage for the World Finance business on Part of Lot 3, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB
{Commercial Central Business District) and located at 100 South Commerce Street.

7. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

8. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 9:30 a.m. on the 27" day of August, 2020.



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
August 5, 2020

MINUTES

Members Present: John Lairsen, Ronda Reagan, Rick Thomson, Ray Ramsey, Christine Ohlendorf,

Michel Royal (all in person}

Member Absent: Ron Faulstich

Staff Present: Yvette Aguado, Kevin Waller, Dan Gibson

Public Present: Derek Royal (applicant, Agenda ltem (5))

1.

Call meeting to order. Chair Lairsen called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Welcome new Commission members Michel Roval and Ray Ramsey.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

None,

Consider the minutes of the June 17, 2020 meeting.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ramsey
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

CFA-20-08. Consider a request by Derek Roval of Royal Construction for approval of a Certificate
for Alteration for awning and front facade improvements for an existing antigues business on
Part of Lot 1, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB {Commercial Central Business

District) and located at 116 Scuth Commerce Street.

Planning "Staff Kevin Waller reported that the applicant proposes improvements to the
building’s existing awning and front fagade. The awning’s roof is proposed to be replaced with a
galvalume standing steam metal roof and 6-inch aluminum rain gutter with downspouts at
opposite ends. The awning’s underside will be replaced with a decorative pattern press-tin
ceiling painted sky blue. The awning deck and frame will be structurally repaired, and the facia
hoard will be replaced with a wood-type textured cement board material. A roof flashing
connection will be installed between the subject property’s awning and the awning of the La
Ideal bakery to the north, in order to prevent leaks between the two awnings from the bakery’s
downspouts on the upper portion of the bakery’s facade. On the subject property’s front
building facade, the two rainwater downspouts at opposite ends will be replaced, the stucco
above the awning will be replaced with new stucco, the damaged plate glass windows beneath
the awning will be replaced, the marble surrounding the windows will be cleaned and polished,
and the faded brass trim framing the windows will be restored. Mr. Waller utilized a PowerPoint
presentation and answered Commissioners’ questions.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Megting 08-05-2020



Applicant Derek Royal, 732 Fir Lane, answered commissioners’ questions.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve CFA-20-08 as presented, Commissioner Ramsey seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda

items.
Mr. Waller stated that no applications had been submitted by today’s deadline for the August
19 meeting, so that meeting will be canceled. The next regularly scheduled meeting following

August 19 is September 2. Waller reported that the applications submitted for the Barrio House
and El Patio signage are still incomplete, despite communication efforts with the applicants.

Adjournment.

Commissioner Thomson moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Ohlendorf seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 6-0, and the meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

Approved:

{date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary John Lairsen, Chair

-2-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 08-05-2020 -



~

CFA-20-09 N

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

207 E MARKET ST

WINDOW SIGNS scale 1" = 100’



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner K\/\// CASE NUMBER: CFA-20-09
REPORT DATE: August 25, 2020

MEETING DATE: September 2, 2020

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: (1) Letter of Authorization from the property owner; and (2) removal of the wall sign and
subsequent patching of bracket holes; both prior to issuance of the Sign Permit

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Maribel Gutierrez

OWNERS: Eric Marsh and Janet Christian

SITE LOCATION: 207 East Market Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The application is for a total of five already-installed window signs for the Barrio
House food establishment. These include: (1) a business logo sign on the front door glass with business
hours beneath; (2) a sign on the window panel to the right of the front door stating “Juices” in
vertically-oriented lettering with two drink-cup graphics beneath the lettering; (3) a sign on the next
window panel to the right stating “Smoothies”, also in vertically-aligned lettering; (4) a small sign on the
right-most window panel advertising “Raw, Cold-Pressed Juices” with pineapple graphics surrounding;
and (5) another small sign on the right-most window panel dispfaying a list of “Daily Specials”,
surrounded by pineapple images and the business logo. An LED “Open” sign is displayed in the left-most
window panel, and at less than two square feet is exempt from the requirements for a Sign Permit and
Certificate for Alteration. In addition, an approximately 48 square-foot wall sign is located above the
business’ awning, which by itself far exceeds the 7 percent wall area maximum in the CCB Zoning
District. This sign is proposed to be removed by the applicant.

COMPATIBILITY: The signage does not detract from the historic character of the Courthouse Square. The
prominent, vertical lettering of the “Juices” and “Smoothies” signs on the tall windowpanes is not found
elsewhere downtown and adds distinction to this part of the Square.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the sign ordinance, and the required sign permit
is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. Conditions of approval will require that a Letter
of Owner Authorization for the application be submitted, and that the wall sign above the awning be
removed, the resulting bracket holes patched, and the patched areas painted to match the existing wall
color, all prior to issuance of the Sign Permit.

ALTERNATIVES: None hecessary.




E vh wady i &%\
LMoY e AW ..m..

SIS

S

R

SI0INr
AIHLIOONS




N

CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: 3 /\\/9.@ DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: C ¢ A ~3.0~ e

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Aiteration (CFA) Is required by City Gode for all signage, conslruction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a bullding, structurs, object, sits, or
area asviewad from the exterior. [Ord.93-19, Sav. 11and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Bullding Permit may also be raquired by the Gity Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant me ’IM(']W(Z Property Owner_ RAWAMIS VAL {4 WL OINp
MailingAddress zoq- E MM/‘M Mailing Address 39 "T 5 "—""‘“&j &\V\ 2o\9
Sk WU, TX,FBUY Las Vegas, NV B

Telephone L&.QM_ Telephone
Person Doing Work ﬁ M Estimated Cost ‘ﬁ? \ q_o

—y

Property Legal Description —= O r\ﬂ\e_‘A T""“ A l/' !-k\'\"“-\- &\"t\"- \j‘ T"‘"\' ot Lor\

Propery Street Address 2‘0:} E M 6+ lMM}—IX—J-lBU L\d‘

< :
Property City Zoning Designations =B LocationMapAttached _____

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevalion Showing Area Affected and/or Site____

Description of Proposed Work

Juries £~ ExamP\

%A;\é:, S=e, atYadme) ktaﬁmm.

(j( Applicant Signature:

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire[ ] Attach Sketches/lllustrations ] Are Detailed Plans Available?ii

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me tha undersigned authority, on this day appeared and selemnly swears, that the statements above and
attached concerning the above-described propery ars true and thEt (s;ne is authorized 10 act as an agent in procuring the certificate requested,

Va? P Date: 3[”/202(}_

-=> Property Owner Signature: Date:
Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:
Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alleration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to sxcesd 18 months.



- Certificate No. C—F’A"" 19 -09
CERTIFICATE FORALTERATION - N ARG R ARANT

- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

Thae foliowing questions must ba answered and the form completed by ihe applicant for a Cerfificate Fer Alleration. This questonnaire shell be altached to any application for Cerificale For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Presarvalion Officer shall independenily verify all information provided on the application and the aiisched questionnairas. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
reviaw Ifie Bpplication and this questionnaira in an expedisnt manner and notify the applicant of the outceme of the review. ThaLockhart Historieal Presarvation Officer may approve tha Centificate For
Altaration prior lo a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of ihe scope of wok. Addiional information may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and actian on the application for Certificata For Alteration by the Lockhart Histerlcal Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled publis heering may be required, Ary
raquired explanations 10 answers givan shall be inwriting and atiached.

Yes } No| Verified Scope Of Work Questions

\4 V‘/ Section One

1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic ’?(

District or a designated Historic Landmark? What Is its zoning designation? ol ML?__ H? ™
\Q/\/ 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as

ordinary maintenance of a historic property? s it more than limited "Qrdinary Maintenance"?
\LV'/ 3. Will the construction ar alteration cavered by this application include any work visible from the

SN SS

exterior of the property?

4, Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remaove or, physically change any
\rJ structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing wallg, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

Section Two

V\/ 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damagé? When did damage occur?

<JN

K,\/\/ 2. Isthe construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to corrécta
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

\/ \(—V\/ 3. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
- more than 80 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

M/ 4, Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit N{).
K Has any work actually started? Describe: 33‘_5“5 ANtR S VALY
. [ Section Three
\/ W 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
- ; design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?
J \(,\/\/ 2. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
building or property with a material different from the original materiaf of that element?
\’ V‘V/ 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

\’ ‘LVJ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

\/V/ 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
k appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent aftests that the statemenls made above and on any attached explanations are {rue and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become & pant of the application and the Cerlificate For Alteration ciled and will be the limit of construction
andior alteration work undertaken. Further, construclion will not start prir to authorization by the approval of the Cerlificate For Alteration.

Applicant Signature: WQ{/L WW Date: 5/ H/ Y. 4

- ) -4
Verified By: KQ,\\.\\-JA\\“ Date: B/ 25/ cton: Date:




CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 » FAX (512} 398-3833
PO. Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Streer

co YRIOWH
C%#T%Q%NAME QJMV\U H@\)Pﬁ LICENSE NO. |

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE(?I Nlo®- 32023 aporess_ 209 E May ot S{'”Jd-
E-MAIL WounA s \\Ov«m\iu@, ateyas.edu MW“\' TX :"SUL"LI“
%Wﬁéﬁs NAME W\MW{J Gwher (2 appReEss__3.5o d\\ Ladeny .
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (8\2) NG - Uﬂ? |4 L edemacy

ema 1) A 6S 110 VAVWIA@R DY % aS. edy

W-F\GWN“\ 5-&% Cw !‘\5\-\'\'\

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 203 E MMS hr’(’,d LO_(‘_L houtt, TX,

".'.
ZONING CLASSIFICATION_C <% HISTORIC LANDMARK ORQISTRICY (YN) _\Y%5 t LN
NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) S

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE Qm@ OHN { + :5 O10Q %(Ju"

— 5
NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN p)/)lf vin Housl

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) X ON-PREMISE _ OFF-PREMISE
\/NEW SIGNS STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION |
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) 7’( STVITN N MARQUEE
i W ¥Dow/
LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL 74 DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



1o P2 a0.00nf mac.
1ot AVA- gwim N

Sn

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED 19}/56} FT.
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBAC%/FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FT
HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) _- \BY' - SQ. FT.

ILLUMINATION | X NONE, INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

Roe
’%’fé"&' VO pea® Stsn (Rirmer Sisw)

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17”, SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE-
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN

THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

APPROVED BY e w2

_ Planning Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP- 20 . CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - 2© .99
DATE ___ | FEE #}\0 .90 RECEIPT #




3)

—
]
IR

£ N\AR! (ET .
ot et
; W,ﬁ

CFA-20-10 N

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

207-A E MARKET ST

WALL AND WINDOW SIGNS scale 1" = 100'



STAFF REPORT  CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner K\/\// CASE NUMBER: CFA-20-10
REPORT DATE: August 26, 2020

MEETING DATE: September 2, 2020

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Wall and window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: Letter of Authorization from the property owner prior to issuance of the Sign Permit

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Daisy Lugo

OWNERS: Eric Marsh and Janet Christian

SITE LOCATION: 207 “A” East Market Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The application is for a total of three already-installed wall and window signs for
the El Patio food establishment. These include: (1) a wall sign above the awning stating “El Patio” at the
top, “Mangonadas-Rusas-Snow Cones-Fruit Cups” at the bottom, with palm trees and various fruit
graphics surrounding the sign’s text; (2) a Blue Bell ® ice cream cone cutout sign in the center of the
building, beneath the awning; and (3) an LED “Open” sign in the left-most window panel. A large wall
sign on the alley facade of the building, similar in design to the wall sign on the front facade, was
recently painted onto the building. However, that sign far exceeded the 7 percent wall area maximum in
the CCB Zoning District and has since been removed.

COMPATIBILITY: The signage does not detract from the historic character of the Courthouse Square.
Other above-awning wall signs are found downtown, such as at the Printing Solutions, Flash Candy and
Toys, and Raymond’s Barber Shop businesses.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the sign ordinance, and the required sign permit
is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. A condition of approval will require that a Letter
of Owner Authorization for the application be submitted, prior to issuance of the Sign Permit. In
addition, Staff has observed that there are two portable signs utilized by the business, one of which was
recently placed at the corner of East Market Street and South Colorado Street, which blocks the sidewalk
at that corner. On August 26, 2020, Staff sent an email to the applicant, explaining that off-premise
signs are not allowed in this area, and that the sign will need to be removed. In addition, only one
portable sign is allowed to be displayed in front of the El Patio business, which must be displayed only
during the hours that the business is open, and must be removed daily at the close of business. Staff will
monitor the property and street corner to ensure compliance.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



T

i

A weig
oc.dwo.? o.wlm

SEnEgnnRTTa

Pt

St
hE e




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: B /N 7 25 2.0 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CFA~20~\0

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) Is required by City Code for all slgnage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historlc, if such activities will change lhe architecture, design, finlshes or cutward appearance of a building, structurs, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. [Ord.93-19, Sex. 11and 12). A City Sign Permit andfor Clty Bulidirtg Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Appiicant_Daal A/ LUF’I (@) Property Owr;er a_..:’ o TQ\ néa)f Q\’\ IS‘H N
MailingAddress Q’d _+ L‘ mCU' /ké '}— Mailing Address Soi’ S5 Jews P FLIV

{ @l(C,L’\O\ﬁ\‘ A :f%é‘{f/ Las VE?“?_,» NV B\
Telephone 511 Cf ol Cr (l;/ b;(lb Telephone

Person Daoing Work "J €S5S E Estimated Cost 3 ] 16
Property Legal Description O."k'\‘ M"\T‘-’“ & L-a\‘\nd\r\— R\ “— Rurdr K Ls\-\

Properly Street Address —2= } E Mav el L 0{@\’) Al A GDedc|

Property City Zoning Designations Ccé LocationMapAttached _____

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of. Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site___

Description of Froposéh Work

Wal\ Stien '

Tl Efgm T %‘o” in the
NA 1 Le. - I O-HPA
Ovhes \et¥ecing Mc\u L€5", -
— SN LONIS G -
~ ww\m/ows “LED " Ogem® S)e
AL, Yo winduw (\efd)
-~ Prulk (PS - B\ue B\ lce crealm
— Rusas Lo Catre o= el
Sion Lt 3\

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire]l 1 Attach Sketcheslllustrations L1 A Detailed Plans Available? ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undessigned authority, on this day appeared and solemniy swears, that the statements above and
attached concaming the above-described properly are true and that (s)he is authorized 1o act as an agent in procuring the certificate requested.

Applicant Signature: &kAL ¥ LUCA &) Date,__ S I (| / Z_O Q90

AProperty Owner Signature: / Date;
Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:
Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alleration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



. -9 -\0
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION Cones o N°§Sm§e§ s
- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE - o ‘* '

The fellowing quastions must be answersd and e forn compleled by the applicant for a Cantificate Fer Alteration. This questionnaire shall be ettached (o any application tor Gentificale For Aitsration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservalion Officar shall Indepandently verify all information provided on the application and the atlachad quastionnaires. The Lockhart Historlcal Preservation Gfficer shall
feview the application and this questionfiaira in an expadignt manner and nolify the applicant of the culcome of the review. Tha Lockhart Historical Preservation Qificar may apprave the Certificate For
Alteration prior 1 & commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the infarmation provided and verification of the scope of werk Additonal infermation may be needed to complele the application and
review process. Firtal revisw and action on the appiication for Cerlificata For Alieration by the Lockhart Histerical Preservation Gemmission aia propery scheduled public hearing may be ragquired. Any
raquired explanations fo answars given shaif be in wiiting and attached.

Yes | No| Verified Scope Of Work Questions

V\/ Section One
F’ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on orat a property which is in a Historic x
District or a designated Histaric Landmark? What is its zoning desngnatlon? ML?__ H?

[ZM/ 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

K;M/ 3. WIll the construction or alteraticn covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

Klﬂ/ 4. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any

QQ{ <\

structural elements of the propeity? (i.e. Interior or exierior: load bearlng walls, celumns, posts,
foundations, footings, eic.)

Section Two

1. s the construction or aiteration coverad by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damagé? When did damage oceur?

Klﬂ/ 2. Isthe construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correcta
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

y
f KM/ 3. ls the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
i more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration Is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

d v/ 4, Has a permit been Issugd for any of the proposed work? Date: Permlt No,
K' Has any work actually started? Describe: y TenS  altR a\\ To P\\t’&

Section Three
[ \Z.V/ 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

\Lv\/ 2. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
a building or property with a material diffarent from the original matariat of that element?

\ LW 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

V‘"’/ 4, Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

. \4\!'/ S. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this apflication make any change in the
\/ appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

NI N

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Cerlificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
andior alteration work undertaken. Furiher, construction will not start prior to quthorization by the approval of the Certificale For Alteration.

St

Applicant Signature: DC{ \ /V L U C;{ O Date;g / /{ / 24

Verified By:\(m,\q\ .\\\;:Date S id % Action Date:

270



CITY OF

[512]398-3461 + FAX(512] 398-3833
PO. Box 239 » lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

| e

Bus - .
CONTRAGTOR NAME =\ ?Q‘-Sh @) LICENSE NO. _

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 517._99S-4626  appress 2073 - E Mo '/Cc{!* N |
E-MAIL | Lo chaydt AR Sre o
B usienr . - FaLUYy
OWNER NAME Dw‘%}/ Ld% 0 ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _S{Z ~H94S™ Y624
E-MAIL | -6‘**3\ 5-\';‘\ Uo@;‘\c\o“é Lowh

?rmul—':\owcé-\‘tsmm* P TR SR W, VY. PRy
’ ok S Sems BLLL. FANY LA Viges NV BN

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOGATON _L.OF¥A E  mMav kel cg;\,‘(@'\_‘ LOC{‘\’_‘;{’ v
- : p L, et
ZONING CLASSIFICATION ©<§ HISTORIC LANDMARK ORQISTRICS (YN)_YRs  ¥9%

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) __\

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE “H u ( QX \ SY\(M 3C %/‘/\/Q E
€3 % Snoweanes, bt WPS, mengonoadas, etc.

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN __E2L P"\\'\O

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) L_ ON-PREMISE _.OFF-PREMISE
1 newsien STRUCTURAL REPAIR ____ STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) _K_ W/_ALL I MARQUEE
—__ LOWPROFILE | ____ MEDIUM PROFILE % Wi cvt_— HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL __DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Tk JoN B A\ ¥ ooy, Ty o

Nowre,

'

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED :3 O? SQ. FT.
- IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FT.

HEIGHTTOTOPOF SIGN .~ FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) \%.®5 sa. FT.

ILLUMINATION ><- NONE ____INTERNAL — REFILECTED BARE BULB
Taxcegy ’g"\‘ Leo 0O p«"‘ Siav

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign strueture, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

- COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

I HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

DATEE\_H [2-020

SIGNATURE

. o
PRINTED OR TYPED NAME 0(0’&1 %/'V /,O '-51(")

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

APPROVED BY

Pining Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP - 2O . CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - 2 © \O©

DATE FEE $\ .00 RECEIPT #




CFA-20-11 N

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

100 S COMMERCE ST

WINDOW SIGNS scale 1" = 100'



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner \4\/\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-20-11
REPORT DATE: August 26, 2020

MEETING DATE: September 2, 2020

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Laura Salwen, Anchor Sign, Inc.

OWNER: Douglas Phelan

SITE LOCATION: 100 South Commerce Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 3, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB {Commercial Central Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes new signs for the World Finance Corporation business on
the window glass of both the front door entry on the South Commerce Street building fagade and the
side door on the East San Antonio Street facade. The signage incorporates the company’s new logo and
business name font, which is to be featured on the front door entry along with the phone number and
website. The side-door sign along East San Antonio Street will feature only the company logo and
business name. The logo will consist of a dark blue circle rimmed in a lighter blue color, with white text
reading “wf” and a curved underline inside the circle. The applicant also proposes to replace the sign
above the awning and the hanging sign beneath the awning with the new logo and business name font.
However, the above-awning sign will be placed into the frame supporting the existing sign, and the
hanging sign will be mounted to the backboard of the existing hanging sign; consequently, both signs are
exempt from the Sign Permit and Certificate for Alteration requirements. Section 46-5(a}(5) of the Sign
Ordinance exempts the changing of a nonstructural face of a sign of the same size or smaller in the same
location from the requirement for a Sign Permit.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed window glass signs do not detract from the historic character of the
Courthouse Square, as they feature a simple design and are small compared with other window. signs
downtown.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the sign ordinance, and the required sign
permits are subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. Section 46-7(19) of the Sign Ordinance
states that one permanent, nonilluminated sign not exceeding two square feet is allowed per business
occupancy as exempt from the provisions of the Ordinance. Although both proposed window glass signs
are each under two square feet, this section allows for only one exempt sign, and there is already a sign
meeting these criteria on the front building fagade.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



quawapers sy Buipiedsl suojsanb yim Heyyac
Jafeusl Uncooe oA |OEUDD BSESL]

50 ‘uBiS; oKy §O JU3SLI0 SU NOL - ¥¥94 X1 'Heyyoe]

pal a o 3TAHIS XYL G NvO1

192013 SOIBWIWOD YINOS 0Pl SSaIppY
GZ5-0dM #els
a1 SBUlapUSY [PUBL0 | B20e/0e/80 SOURULY PHOA JUSID

I 1
ubisioyauy - aoUDUI] PUOM

w2 AQ papiacid aq o) sobo|
PUE ‘SIN0OY 21015 ‘$SRUpPREDJUINU SENS 'Z
JAuia pane|d aoeuNs puooag ©|

JAUIA Joo( (suolleslyioads

SL'N 8180 & an|g ueadoing BT ¥1-0£9E NE
Jjoog juoieIo)s pasodold [P m mvm-aomwmzm_“ﬂﬂwm N_Ms__“_w

UoleAd[g Joo(] 9|buUlS

W0k =g/l | Besg

FAUIA oM,

WO =020 L eess

TAUTA # 3uot|d

09

WOk =B LOREDS

JAUIA 3dM

A

1 HL 12 1

W0k =271 | 9edg

[AUIA O60T

JSIES

PiE9

i

To3 Zil 12 VER

solyders) Auip Joog
SOURUI] PHOAA _ j1Auip s00q




“Jusiadyers S1p BupsEBs suonsenb s

sedzuew junaase nok |

ey a0

TPE8L X1 ‘WEuN20T

ATUAHIS KVL 3 NVOT

1 TR TC
ublsioyouy ot 5} Behspear o B

yoigm Aued sU) pue “bu) wbiS Jouyouy

150,05 SUSWILIAD GINOE G0l :SSAUpPY

10 980 SAENPYB 3] o) ubig

sooan wans | 2OURULY PLUOM

‘SL'N 8eocg
100Q JU0.1}D10)G pasodold

ioyaiy jo Auadaid auy st Buspuas sl O TBUnapusy [BWiPUG | 020Z0%80 aoueuld ploas UslD
B 2n|g ueadoang Wby Lr1-0£9€ WE alfr Aq papiroid ag o) sobo
O~l = .F/E 9peag H 2¥S-0058 anig diqele) [eoelp PUE 'SINOY 8J0}S ‘SSelppesaquInu aing g
SETBRS: ] 33UM 0L-GZLL NE AUl panopd asepns pucaag *|
UOoNeAI[g 100 2jbul
' i 131000 JbulS |AA 100 (suoljeayioadg
48 £5°) 148 paxeq
a
B
2

WOl =271 | eEDdg

IAUIA D4R

E] 2 e pal

WOk =2/ L eEog

JAUIA 050

WHE S

Pt 9

sayde.sy JAUIp oo

B0URUL] BUOAA _ IAulp 100




Jooicrigh Terpbt ot peeon
P98/ X1 "Uewpoo]
) , o 19345 SUUSUALCT IINOS 001 (SSQIpPY
oitjm Aped 2 pue -ouj

iy ometon SNt 34 SZG-04M # AU
Joupvie v e s Susap sl § O SEUNSpUSY [EUBIO | 0Z02/02/80 BOUBUI PLOAL SualD)

uBISroyIUY -

AD1A¥IS X¥L 2 NwQl

a2ubuUl{ PIJOM

[uaneas|3 siyl 2Bbejony aienbg [enjoy
SI00[3 7 SMOPLIA SBDNIIL] 'SOE) [[EM O 950 EJIMLIO.]
% iuaneAa|3 sz 362004 srenbs ajgemoly

<0~} = ¥/ ‘eleog
1SN UONBAS[T JUOI

Bunsixg

¥ =91

shxAl -sbejocd asenbg

LA oZ1S [enjoy
1eUIgeD Bupsix3 uo ade- may ELLIK

EWWIY kst Ve we A&szv S R
T hih %v (.ﬂfuw % fbﬂlx.fv\v*/{ .vP@J LA /z.ovw.. -r.w}.s#vnwbﬁ.

— SHhvamaie b1



quawaies i Guipsebos suonsanh yum Hepoo]
seBeuslu JuncoTe Jnod JOEOS esedld

PPORL XL HEYHOT

AJ1AHIS X¥1 G NvOY

. . . L " 195118 SOIBWWISD YINOS 00}  (SSAIPPY \
. @_m._o.._n-ﬂ< . ; GZS-D4M SIS S2UdU] PHOM
o1 EBUNopUGY [EUIBLO | 02020780 SIUEUIS PHOM UBED

SN 8Bag

slempiey Bujunow Bunsixy
SlUM 01-6ZLL NEO
en|g ueadon3 BT LpE-0£9E WE M
Z2¥5-0088 2nig 2eled jeseio M
yorew o oydetB |Auis panddy meN "¢
|sued Bunsixa g
|eye porebnuon :epeae Bupsixg °|

fdoueq Japupn rsuonedytaads

JO-1 =.1 Bleos {L13s 1)z ALD
ynoAe ubig Adoues 19pun J/d

o

FiLE

T

“@ouUpuld PAOM

L LF
JJIE VO
W46 B9

W£-.4 = apeiny ol ubig jo woyog REIEIER
Lhd-l (afiejoc sienbg

pajeupwnip=uonN EICEFILIT
ubls Adoues Jepun /1 EEELY

S9UBUIH BHOM 7

b A\uw/vv.v > NN Ay =
ey TR weery APIER DG




A Ba\ia
¥ rgmt‘-\b \3

DATE RECEIVED: %/ W/ 9O DATE APPROVED:

CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: C EA~ 2.0~ \\

L L APPLICA

NOTE: An approved Cerificets For Aarstion {CFA]J Ia required dy GRy Code for 2li algnage, construction, siteration, ar modification of proparty
deeignated as Historic, H suth activitien will change the architecture, design, finishes or outwavd appearance of a bulkiing, siractum, abject, sits, or
area st viswed from the extertor. (Ord.83-18, Sa. 11 and 12). A City Sige Permit andior City Bullding Permit mity siso be required by the City Code.

ACC

Applif:ant Anchor Sign, Inc.
2200 Discher Avenus

M ailing Address

Charleston, SC 29405

Mailing Address

Property Owner DOuglas J Phelan

PO Box 28904

Austin, TX 78755

843-576-3221
Telephone

Person Doing Work Anchar Sign, Inc.

Property Legal Description

Teiephone N/A

: Estimated Cost
0O.T. Lockhart, Block 17, Lot PT 3

1,059.50

Property Street Address

100 South Commerce Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

. . i HD & CCB
Property City Zoning Dasignations

LocationMapAttached %5

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TD BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:

Include photos of. Area of Work

Full Elevation Showing Area Affectad andfor Site ____

Description of Proposed Work

Install World Finance window and door graphics \

Instail a 32' square foot Worid Finance replacement panel —\vid\un we XIS .5\;..

T At \Woel) Tinnact 53¢ \ger

cﬁk“w\‘ﬁ at :sc%ﬂ'{!; :;t:n\— |
R uTrey, :

d r.\,g\»::,.s _ /

\-Ct

\11-. ‘-f N\\}'\g‘? \.3“ ?Q

[ Plaase - Altach Scope of Work Questionnaire .1 Attach Skelches/lliustrations 1 Are Detailed Plans Available L. ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: amm
attached concaming the above-described: pronss

Applicant Signature:

Properly Owner Signature' .

Historical Prassrvation Officer A%)foval:

Historical Preservation Commission;

J dorsigned atthorly, on this day sppeared and soleminly swesr, that the sbove and
9 lsg(shnmmmmamwmmﬂngﬂbm?h
L Date: f‘{ W
*% Q )—w——\ Date: & —\;\' ] ‘-[ ! 20
Date:
Date:

A Cartthcate For Altarstion is valid for @ period concurrant with the Building Parmit granied for the proposad wark, or & penod not to sxceed 18 months.




» . —-2T=\\
CERTIFICATE FORALTERATION o oot “°-R%ew%':m
* SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE —

The foliowing quastion must be anrwerad arnd e fom comelated By the applicant for a Carificals For Alteration. This questionaire sivall be attached to any application for Certificata For Alleraton.
The Lockhart Hisiorical Fratarvation Officer shait indapendently verify all infarmation providad on the application and the attached quastionaaites, YTha Lockhard Hstorical Prassrvalian Officer shal
ravimw tha appl and s q 2in an axpedient maoner and notdy the applicant of ihe oulcoms of the review. Tha Lockhan Hilorcal Prasarvation Otficar may approve tha Certificate For
Altaration prior to & commission hearing. based upon adequacy of the informatisn provided and varification of the stope of work Addiional infarmation may be nesdad 1o Gamplela the apgiicatian and
reviow procass. Final raview and sction an the appiication for Certficata For Alleration by the tockhant Mistorical Pressrvation Commission a1 s properly scheduled public Naaring may be fequined. Any
recuirad explenations o anawers gven shall be inwilting and atlached.

Yes | No| Verified Scope Of Work Questions

) Section One
/ W 1. Is this appiication for construction or alleration on or at a property which is in a Higforic ')X
Q&E H»?

District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? HL?
1/ \(N\/ 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work thatis NO | described or defined as

ordinary maintenance of a historic property? s it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
/ i 3. WIll the construction or alteration covered by this appiication include any work visible from the

exterior of the property?-

KM/ 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

?.1 VJ _ Section Two

1. is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforaseen property damagé? When did damage occur?

~

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considersed necessary {o correct a

:

circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

\&V\/ 3. Is the construction or aiteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
/ more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is requirad to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

K—V‘/ 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actuaily startgd? Describe; . . .

\/\/ Section Three '
\6 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change o any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property? :

W 2. Wil the construction or alteration coverad by this application repair or replace an slement of the
N building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

\l\,\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have riot been previously painted?

NENERE

¥' 4. Does the construction or alteration cavered by this application include demolition or removai of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?
/ K_\/\/ 5. WIll the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the

appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned pwner or authorized agen! sttests that (he slatemants made above and on any attached explanations ara {rue and agrees that this Scopa Of
Work Questionnaiie ang any attachments shall became a part of the application and the Cerlificate For Afteration cited and will be the timit of consiruction
and/or alteration work underaken. Further, construction will figt start prior fo authorization by the appsoval of the Certificate For Alteration.

Applicant Sigrnatura:

ate: g [ /; .‘
JB/25/382O » /q -

Verified By: 'Y "-‘ .& Pt Action: Date:




%'Frws.),- Devv

“Uﬂ

at!\\-l. ;

/5‘ 12} 398- 346 1« FAX 1512] 3?&3833-
PO Box 239 « Lockhart, Texas 78644
308 Wesr S;an Anmme .S'tmer

CONTRACTOR NAME Ancher Sign, Inc.  LICENSENO. 18019
 DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (843)576-3221 © apbresg 2200 Ilscher Avenue
E-MAIL lsalwen@anchors_llgn com o Charleston SC 29405
OWNER NAMEDOug'aS J F’helan . ADDRESS PO BOX 28904
DAY-TMETELEPHONE Austm TX 78755
EMAL

ZONING CLASSIFICATION C"mme"‘"a’_ HISTORIC LANDMARK or BSTRICE -WN) Y

' NUMBER OF STREET FRON}”AGES (Property fines abutting a public street) 2
PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE: srrE fnam:lal oﬁ’!ce

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Ctieck allthatapply) X _ ON-PREMISE  ___ oFF-PREMISE
A. NEW'S:GN — STRUCTURAL REPAIR - -smucwmz.. ALTERATIOMRELOCA"T{ON'
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) W Yedow WALL ___ MARGUEE
S5 g Eront D Doer) L
- LOWPROFILE — MEDIUM PROFILE - _ HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL 34 DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE =~ RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



o ot ASZF = 32PN SigaAren

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED i5_§______ 5Q.FT.

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST"%TREE? RIGHT-OF-WAYLINE «7___ FT,
'HEIGHT TO TOPOF SIGN_ /- FT. TQ’{ALXS{G’N FACE AREA (One side only) D?L $Q.FT,

ILLUMINATION .X NONE _INTERNAL  ___REFLECTED  ____ BARE BULB

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 1 1" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
‘location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or neargst property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensgions of the sign and sign structure, including
“foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5} If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed enginger

for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY. ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for

attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs)..
COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC. DISTRICT
OR ONHISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY, :

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUAR
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHE
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED. | '

E
iEN

EHEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE

LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BLISINESS ENTITY OWNING

THE PROPERTY TO R EPRESENT THEM-IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
- THIS APPLICATION AR ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

pate 8/10/2020

sieNaTuRE N/
vl ) NAME. Laura Salwen

PRINTED OR

NOTE: Ail freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation. inspection to verify the locafion
forcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

and rein

APPROVED BY

PIanﬁ_Eg ' . ' Building Inspaction

PERMIT NUMBER SP- 202 . CERT. FORALTERATION NUMBER ¢FA- 22 . \\ -

PS——

DATE . ) FEE B>\0 . 0O RECEIPT # _




‘%“S \.*\.Q, éoﬁf Sb'\
gn o SH\.V\ As\*“\-\“
5% . Lacede

CITY OF

_ ' (512) 396-3461 + FAX(512) 398-3833
I P.O. Box239 + Lockhart, Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

LICENSE NO. 18019

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (843)576-3221 apbpress 2200 Discher Avenue
e-man Isalwen@anchorsign.com ] Charle'ston, SC 29405
owner Nave DOUgIas J Phelan Aopress PO BOX 28904
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE Austin, TX 78755
E-MAIL |

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 100 S Commerce St, Lockhart, TX 78644

ZONING CLASSIFICATION Commercial HISTORIC LANDMARK OR(éISTRICb. (YIN) Y
NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Proﬁerty lines abutting a public street) 2
PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE site Tinancial office

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED sign YVOrld Finance Corporation

PRZPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) X ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE

NEW SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
Windew S

TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) (S Ae: Ove WALL MARQUEE

LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE ' HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



e o 6B = G 5
Ocogand Sign=\.53P

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED 3 oo B SQ. FT.

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE L\I_{A_ FT.

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN - FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) 1.53 so.er.
LLUMNATION X NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location. of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTCRIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

F HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SiGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSgfefia )OCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

/ oae 8/10/2020

PRINTED OR TYPEL' NAME L

SIGNATURE

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation Inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor's responsibility to call for the inspection.

APPROVED BY

Plannig Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP A CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - P \S

DATE FEE ﬁ\ QX)) RECEIPT #




